

SUN METRO CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

May 14, 2025 10151 MONTANA AVENUE, EL PASO, TX 79925 3:00 PM SUN METRO TRANSIT OPERATIONS, ROOM 117

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Sun Metro Citizens Advisory Committee of the City of El Paso will be conducted on the above date and time.

A quorum of five committee members must be present and participate in the meeting.

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda below will be considered by the Committee to be routine and will be enacted by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members of the Committee or persons in the audience request specific items be removed from the Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda for discussion prior to the time the Committee votes on the motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA

1. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Committee meeting of September 11, 2024.

REGULAR AGENDA

2. Discussion regarding options for alternative location for Committee meetings and virtual meetings.

BC-625

3.	Discussion regarding Committee meetings, attendance, and quorum.	BC-626
	Sun Metro Mass Transit, Karl Rimkus, Committee Coordinator, (915) 212-3317	
4.	Discussion and action regarding adoption of a vision statement for the Committee.	BC-627
	Scott White, Committee Chair.	
5.	Discussion regarding Sun Metro fleet maintenance operations at Union Depot.	BC-628
	Sun Metro Mass Transit, Dwayne Arnold, (915) 212-3332	
6.	Discussion regarding progress on accessible pathways construction project for Sun Metro Rising.	BC-629
	Sun Metro Mass Transit, Robert Mendez, Transit Senior Service Planner, (915) 212-3380	
7.	Discussion regarding an update on Veterans Ride for Free grant progress.	BC-630
	Sun Metro Mass Transit, Rodolfo Reyes, Grants Project Manager, (915) 212-3477	
8.	Discussion regarding training portal for committee members.	BC-631
	Sun Metro Mass Transit, Mariana Orozco, Committee Clerk, (915) 212-3308	
9.	For notation: • EPATS LGC Board of Directors meet monthly regarding transit services in the El Paso County Transit service area. Website: https://www.epcounty.com/EPATS/ • The Sun Metro Paratransit Advisory Public Meeting occurs twice on the first Thursday of every even-numbered month. For more information, please contact Mr. Victor Caraveo at 212-LIFT. Meeting announcements are also posted on Sun Metro's Facebook page at: https://www.facebook.com/sunmetro	BC-632

Sun Metro Mass Transit, Karl Rimkus, Committee Coordinator, (915) 212-3317

PUBLIC COMMENT

The Committee will allow speakers from the public to comment on any transit-related issue that is not on the agenda. During the Public Comment Period of the meeting, audience members who sign up to address the Committee will be given an opportunity to address the Committee. Unless modified by the Chair, speakers will be allowed three (3) minutes for their comments. For more information, please contact Mariana Orozco at (915) 212-3308.

ADJOURN

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

Sign language interpreters will be provided for this meeting upon request. Requests must be made to Mariana Orozco at OrozcoM@elpasotexas.gov a minimum of 48 hours prior to the date and time of this hearing.

If you need Spanish Translation Services, please email OrozcoM@elpasotexas.gov at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting.